



سليم إبراهيم الحسنيہ

دكتور في علوم الإدارة

أستاذ متقاعد من جامعة دمشق

عنوان السكن: ريف دمشق، صحنايا، سورية

جوال ٩٢٥١١٨٥١ / ٠٠٩٦٣

هاتف: ٠٠٩٦٣١١٦٧١٨٧٥١

أو ٠٠٤٩١٥٧٣٦٥١٣٥٧٧

shassanieh@yahoo.com

Salim Ibrahim AL Hassanieh

Dr. On Management Sciences

Retired Professor at Damascus University

Home Address: Sehnaya, Damascus Country Side, Syria.

Email: shassanieh@yahoo.com,

Facebook: <http://alturl.com/gkws6>

Mobile: 00963932511851 or 004915736513577

CURRICULUM VITAE

Salim Al-hassanieh: Birth day: 15 February 1947, Syrian, Ph. D. in Management Sciences: the Effect of Managers Qualification on the Organizational Behavior, Univ. of Rennes 1, France, Very Honorable Grade, 1990.

Area of interest: Management by Creativity, Research & Development, Organizational Behavior, Administration Training, Management Information Systems.

For books and research papers you can access the link on the Google Drive:

<https://drive.google.com/open?id=1VcvUkrZH6o0BifL5dfdjobcBOd8SUnqd>

Qualifications:

- 1985/1990** Ph. D. in Management Sciences: The Effect of Managers Qualification on the Organizational Behavior, Univ. of Rennes 1, France, (Very Honorable Grade).
- 1984/1985** Master in Personal Management, Univ. of Rennes 1, France
- 1979/1980** Diploma in Economics, Damascus Univ.
- 1977/1978** Diploma of Qualification and Specialization in Cost Accounting, Damascus Univ.
- 1971/1975** BA in Trade: Business Management, Damascus Univ.
- 1968/1970** High School Diploma: Scientific Section, Damascus.

Languages:

Arabic: Native Speaker English: Excellent French: Fluent

Positions Held:

- 2008-2023** Lecturer in Management Information Systems (MIS) at the Syrian Virtual University (SVU).
- 2017-2023** Prof. Dr. at the Arab Academy for E-Business (League of Arab States), Head of the Department of E-Business Management Systems, and Dean of the Faculty of Graduate Studies.
- 2015-2018** Lecturer in Knowledge Management at Bilad Al-Sham University, Damascus.
- 2014/2017** Head of the Department of Entrepreneurship, Creativity and Strategy, at Damascus Univ.
- 2013/2014** Head of the Department of Informatics Application in Management at HIAD, Damascus Univ.
- 2011/2013** Head of the Training Department at HIAD, Damascus Univ.
- 2007/2009** Dean of HIAD, Damascus Univ.
- 2005/2007** Vice Dean of HIAD, Damascus Univ.

- 2000/2004** Management Training consulting: including designing, writing, & training, at STC (Saudi Telecom Company).
- 1997/ 2000** Doctor at the Department of Business Adm., Airbed National Univ, Jordan.
- 1996/1997** Doctor at the Department of Public Administration, Faculty of Economics Sciences of Administration. AL-al-Beyt Univ., AL Mafraq, Jordan.
- 1990/1996** Doctor at the Department of Business Management, Aleppo Univ.
- 1982/1990** Assistant Professor at the Department of Business Management, Faculty of Economics, Aleppo Univ.
- 1981/1982** Commercial Director at the General Establishment of Metallic Manufactures (BARADA), Damascus.
- 1977/1981** Deputy and Head of Department of the Foreign Relationship at the Commercial Bank of Syria. Branch №1, Damascus.

Professional Experience:

Theoretical and practical experience in the field of training, education, IT& MIS.

President and member of many practical and academic committees.

Supervisor of more than 15 Master and Doctoral, as well as article reviewer.

- 2006/2023** Teacher at Syrian Virtual University (SVU); MIS, Strategy management, Crisis Management, Plus Project and Thesis Supervisor.
- 2006-2010** More than 25 managerial courses; especially in Leadership, Creativity, Future Sciences, Change Management, Planning & Strategy, HRM, Administrative reform, ...
- 2006-2007** Five weeks training (within group) in Syria and in Sweden, in “advanced Public Service Management” arranged by Swedish international Development Agency (SIDA) and Syrian State Planning Commission
- 2006** One month training (within group), in France and Italia sponsoring by TEMUS Program, in the purpose of re-organizing the Central Administration of Damascus Univ. and then, re-training other Academic and administrative personal.
- 2000/2004** Course Developer & Management Trainer: Leadership, Management by Creativity, Stress Management, Change Management, Project Management, Planning, Marketing, Customers Care, etc., STC Training Center, Saudi Arabia.
- 1996/1997** Preparation of the National Strategy to Entering Computer Sciences in Primary and Secondary Schools in Syria, UNISCO/ Syrian Ministry of Education.
- 1993/1996** Professor of Management Cases Study and Management Applications, (HIAD), Damascus Univ.
- 1991/1996 ,2009/2011** Professor of Education Methods of Commerce, Faculty of Education, Damascus Univ.

Association Member:

Economic Scientists Association, 1977. Syrian Computer Scientists Association, 1993. Historical Arab Sciences Association, 1993. Association of Graduates schools and universities of France, 2006.

Publications & Conferences:

15 books (including Dictionary), 42 conferences, seminars, workshops...Including 30 researches Papers and articles (details on request)

Price for research in the MIS applied in Management of the Hospital of Aleppo Univ.: given by the WHO/Syrian Ministry of Health, Homs. 1995.

موجز السيرة الذاتية: العلمية والعملية

البيانات الشخصية:

الاسم والكنية: سليم إبراهيم الحسيني الجنسية: سورية مكان وتاريخ الولادة: متان ١٩٤٧، سورية.
عنوان العمل الحالي: جامعة دمشق، المعهد العالي للتنمية الإدارية، الحلبوني، دمشق

المؤهلات العلمية:

دكتور في علوم الإدارة، من جامعة رين(فرنسا)، ١٩٩٠، بمرتبة الشرف الأولى- دبلوم الدراسات المعمقة (DEA) ، جامعة رين(فرنسا)، ١٩٨٥- دبلوم دراسات عليا، في الاقتصاد، جامعة دمشق، ١٩٨٠- دبلوم تخصص وتأهيل، في محاسبة التكاليف، جامعة دمشق، ١٩٧٨- إجازة في التجارة، قسم إدارة الأعمال، جامعة دمشق، ١٩٧٥- الثانوية العامة، علمي، دمشق، ١٩٧٠.

الوظائف:

- محاضر في نظم المعلومات الإدارية في الجامعة الافتراضية السورية، ٢٠٠٨-٢٠٢٣
- أ. د. في الأكاديمية العربية للأعمال الإلكترونية (جامعة الدول العربية)، ورئيس قسم نظم إدارة الأعمال الإلكترونية، وعمد كلية الدراسات العليا، فيها ٢٠١٧-٢٠٢٣.
- محاضر في إدارة المعرفة في جامعة بلاد الشام/ دمشق، ٢٠١٥-٢٠١٨
- رئيس قسم الريادة والإبداع والاستراتيجيات في المعهد العالي للتنمية الإدارية جامعة دمشق ٢٠١٤-٢٠١٧
- رئيس قسم المعلوماتية في التطبيق على الإدارة/ جامعة دمشق ٢٠١٣-٢٠١٤
- رئيس قسم التدريب في المعهد العالي للتنمية الإدارية/ جامعة دمشق ٢٠١١-٢٠١٣
- عميد المعهد العالي للتنمية الإدارية/ جامعة دمشق ٢٠٠٧ - ٢٠٠٩
- نائب عميدا المعهد العالي للتنمية الإدارية/ جامعة دمشق ٢٠٠٥-٢٠٠٧
- مستشار ومصمم دورات تدريب إداري، شركة الاتصالات السعودية، الإدارة العامة للتدريب ٢٠٠٠-٢٠٠٤.
- أستاذ مساعد في قسم إدارة الأعمال، كلية الاقتصاد، جامعة إربد الأهلية، إربد، الأردن، شباط ١٩٩٦-٢٠٠٠.
- أستاذ مساعد في قسم الإدارة العامة، كلية الاقتصاد والعلوم الإدارية: جامعة آل البيت، الأردن، شباط ٩٦-١٩٩٧.
- مدرس في قسم إدارة الأعمال، كلية الاقتصاد، جامعة حلب ١٩٩٠-١٩٩٦.
- معيد في قسم إدارة الأعمال، كلية الاقتصاد، جامعة حلب ١٩٨٣-١٩٩٠.
- مدير تجاري في الشركة العامة للصناعات المعدنية(سورية) ١٩٨١-١٩٨٢.
- معاون ورئيس قسم في المصرف التجاري السوري ١٩٧٦-١٩٨١.

الخبرات العلمية والمهنية:

- الإشراف على الرسائل الجامعية ومشاريع التخرج ومناقشتها وتحكيم البحوث،
- خبرة نظرية وعملية واستشارية في التعليم والتدريب وفي الحاسب والمعلوماتية وبخاصة نظم المعلومات والتدريس في الجامعة الافتراضية.
- مدرس طرائق التدريس الخاصة بالمواد الاقتصادية والتجارية، حالات وتطبيقات عملية في الإدارة، جامعة دمشق، ١٩٩١-٢٠٠٩، ١٩٩٦-٢٠١١.
- دورات في عصرنة الإدارة العامة (سورية والسويد)، ٢٠٠٦-٢٠٠٧، وتحديث الإدارة الجامعية(فرنسا و إيطاليا)، ٢٠٠٦

- رئاسة وعضوية عدد من اللجان الأكاديمية والعملية، عضو مجلس قسم لعدة مرات.
 - وضع الاستراتيجية الوطنية لإدخال المعلوماتية في التعليم قبل الجامعي في سورية، وزارة التربية/ اليونسكو، ١٩٩٧.
 - اللغات: العربية، الإنكليزية، الفرنسية.
- الإنتاج العلمي:** ١٥ كتاب (منهم معجم)، نحو ٣٠ بحثاً ودراسة ومقالاً (بعضها حصل على جوائز)، نحو ٣٣ مؤتمر وندوة وورشة عمل، حقائب تدريب (تصميم وتأليف وتنفيذ)، (التفصيلات تحت الطلب).
- الجوائز:** جائزة البحث الأول في نظم المعلومات الإدارية: حالة إدارة مستشفى جامعة حلب الكبير: المقدمة من منظمة الصحة العالمية /وزارة الصحة السورية، حمص، ١٩٩٥
- عضوية الجمعيات العلمية:** جمعية العلوم الاقتصادية، ١٩٧٧-الجمعية العلمية للمعلوماتية، ١٩٩٣- الجمعية السورية لتاريخ العلوم عند العرب، ١٩٩٣ - جمعية خريجي الجامعات الفرنسية- ٢٠٠٦